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From: Kim, Sabrina
Sent: Saturday, November 7, 2020 2:43 PM
To: Nyuurnibe, Dexter; Gravel, Alexandre
Subject: Fwd: Stickney - FW: PM Remarks - this is what I have so far

This is a rly good one and the vote is on Sunday. So Tuesday will be perfect. As you can see below, stickney Is

The rapid t.;:st distribution numbers fluctuate A LOT and we get them every night but I'll share the latest with you
Monday afternoon.

Begin forwarded message:

"Stickney, Matt" <Matt.Stickney@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>
Dat•u: November 6, 2020 at 12:19:21 AM EST
To: "Kim, Sabrina" <Sabrina.Kim@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>
Subject: RE: Stickney - FW: PM Remarks - this is what I have so far

Yeah I'm game.

From: Kim, Sabrina <Sabrina.Kim@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>
Sent: Thursday, November 5, 2020 6:45 PM
To: Stickney, Matt <Matt.Stickney@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>
Subject: Stickney - FW: PM Remarks - this is what I have so far

Do you think this GM thing is cool?

From: Setlakwe, Lisa <Lisa.Setlakweppco-bcp.gc.ca>
Sent: Thursday, November 5, 2020 8:18 PM
To: Kim, Sabrina <Sabrina.Kim@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>
Cc: Stickney, Matt <Matt.Stickney@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>
Stibject: Re: PM Remarks - this is what I have so far

I'll check w Charles. And btw, you can say 1.2 billion items

Sent from my iPhone

On Nov 5, 2020, at 8:05 PM, Kim, Sabrina <Sabrina.Kinn@pmo-cpm.gc.ca> wrote:

I think the GM piece would be amazing if we can land it!

From: Setlakwe, Lisa <Lisa.Setlakweppco-bcp.g,c.ca>
Sent: Thursday, November 5, 2020 5:45 PM
To: Kim, Sabrina <Sabrina.Kim@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>
Cc: Stickney, Matt <Matt.Stickneyffbmo-cprn.gc.ca>
Subject: RE: PM Remarks - this is what I have so far
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In addition to what you have below (and I will validate what you have).

From Charles (ISED):
My suggestion is a bit different, but given the GM/Unifor agreement that is being
announced today (re-starting automotive manufacturing at Oshawa Assembly), PM
could use the opportunity to make the connection back to GM's mask manufacturing at
Oshawa. Would need an updated number from GM to know how many have now come
off the line (recall that they hit 4 million a few weeks) but he could reflect on the good
news coming from Oshawa and make the connection to their Made in Canada mask
manufacturing.

From PSPC:
The PM may wish to highlight Medicom achieving 10 approval.

From: Kim, Sabrina <Sabrina.Kinnf@pnno-conn.gc.ca>
Sent: Thursday, November 5, 2020 5:05 PM
To: Setlakwe, Lisa <Lisa.Setlakwe@pco-bcp.gc.ca>
Cc: Stickney, Matt <Matt.Sticknev@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>
Subject: PM Remarks - this is what I have so far

Hello!

This is what I've sent to our comms shop with the caveat that there mey be more & that
the numbers may change slightly.

More than 2.5m rapid test kits have been shipped to P/Ts in the last three
weeks (since Oct 21) with millions more on the way in the weeks and months
ahead.
In the last week alone, 3.5M nitrile gloves were shipped and/or are currently
being shipped to P/Ts.
As of XX date, we have received over 1.1413 billion items of PPE and other
medical supplies since the pandemic began.

o This line is from PSPC MINO who said they're updating their web chart
tomorrow. We just did some math and came to that number...but may
be good to check if possible with officials.

Thanks so much!

Sabrina Kim
Issues Advisor / Conseillere en enjeux
Office of the Prime Minister / Cabinet du premier ministre
613-795-7803
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